Isle of Wight County Electoral Board Meeting Minutes February 5, 2014

In Attendance:

Jeremiah Cuffey, Chairman John Brannis, Vice-Chairman William Bell, Secretary Lisa Betterton, GR

Meeting called to order at 1:02pm by Chairman Jeremiah Cuffey.

Approval of minutes

All minutes were approved and signed

Secretary's Report

Mr. Bell started the meeting by stating that he attended Legislative Day in Richmond on January 21st. Nancy Rodriguez, the new Secretary of Administration and former Secretary of State Board of Elections, introduced the Governor. The Governor stated that he understood the state of VA is in need of new voting equipment and he also understood that the bill statewide was going to be in the area of 25 million dollars. He made it known the he will definitely be looking for the money to make it happen. Mr. Bell stated that he spoke to Delegate Morris and Senator Lucas' secretary in the attempt to generate support for HB1181 which is the bill that we plan to re-introduce for a second time to have their precinct lines redrawn to match our new lines omitting the splits in Pons, Carrsville and Camps Mill. He also stated that although the EB community supported full reimbursement for the political primaries as well as the state fully covering the GR and EB salaries and mileage, the proposals were rejected at the General Assembly. The pilot program for the Vote Centers was rejected. Request for schools to be closed on Election Day and Primaries to be moved to the third Tuesday in June was rejected. The no excuse AB bills, over 100, were rejected as well. The only bill that has not been rejected, at this time, is the 2.5 million dollar grant program to pay for 50% of the cost of new equipment. This bill, which is in Chris Jones' committee, is nowhere near enough to cover what is needed but it is a start. Mr. Bell made it be known that a bill has been passed that no Officer of Election can be in any way related to an elected official and that it is the responsibility of the Electoral Board to make sure that this stipulation is enforced or be charged with a misdemeanor.

Old Business

The Board re-evaluated the Chief Officer of Election position at the Camps Mill precinct. This issue has been discussed at several Board meetings and the Electoral Board has come to the determination that Virginia Lawrence is no longer able to fulfill her duties as Chief at the Camps Mill precinct therefore she will not be re-appointed for the position. A letter was drafted, reviewed, and signed by all members informing Mrs. Lawrence of their decision.

New Business - Officer of Election Approval

Mr. Bell stated that it is, by code, required that all precincts have a Chief and Assistant Chief of opposite parties. At this time, Isle of Wight is not in full compliance with this code. Therefore, he stressed that he would like to make an effort to achieve full compliance in the future. The Board then began reviewing the current Chiefs and Assistant Chiefs. Each Board member reviewed the list and suggestions were made concerning the Chiefs and Assistant Chiefs however, after a brief discussion, it was unanimously determined that the current list would be approved with the understanding that a future Board meeting should be scheduled to discuss this issue in depth.

Security SOP Review

All Electoral Board Members reviewed and signed the 2014 Security SOP It will be sent to Gary Fox at SBE

Other Business and Public Comment

Meeting was adjourned at 2:40pm

None

Good of the Order

It was suggested by Mr. Bell that the Board make plans to meet once a month beginning in April. All members agreed and determined that the second Wednesday of every month would be acceptable. The next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, March 5th at 1:00

John expressed his sadness to leave the Board but made it be known that he had enjoyed his service as a Board member. We gave him a card signed by all the EB members and VR staff.

, Chairman
, Vice Chairman
, Secretary

Isle of Wight County Electoral Board Meeting Minutes March 5, 2014

In Attendance:

Jeremiah Cuffey, Chairman William Bell, Secretary Inetha Holmes, Vice-Chairman Lisa Betterton, GR

Meeting called to order at 1:00pm by Chairman Jeremiah Cuffey.

Approval of minutes

All minutes were approved and signed

Reorganization of the Board

Mr. Cuffey made the suggestion that the new Board consist of himself remaining the Chairman, Mr. Bell remaining the Secretary and Ms. Holmes filling the position of Vice-Chairman. All members agreed and the motion was carried.

Secretary's Report

Mr. Bell stated that as of July 1, 2014 the current position of Secretary of the State Board will be renamed Director of Elections.

Old Business

The Board briefly discussed the situation with the Camps Mill precinct. The letter composed at the last Board meeting was sent to Virginia Lawrence however we have received no response from her. Mr. Cuffey reiterated his thoughts on the issue of having a representative of each party serve as Chief & Assistant Chief. He stated that although it is the ultimate goal to have this at each precinct, it is not achievable at this time and therefore it was agreed upon by all Board members that they would continue to abide with the clause on the Notice of Appointment that states an Officer of Election "will agree that, if so needed, they will represent either party at the polls".

New Business

Mr. Bell informed Ms. Holmes that members of the Board are not allowed to discuss election business outside the scheduled meetings. Mr. Bell asked if the notices had been posted at the Courthouse announcing a Republican and Democratic Primary. Ms. Betterton clarified the announcements had been posted on the Voter Registration website. Mr. Bell stated that he did not believe we would have a primary.

Other Business and Public Comment

None

Good of the Order

Mr. Bell reiterated his desire to hold a Board meeting once a month on the first Wednesday of each month at 1:00pm and that the announcement be posted on the VR website. All Board members agreed and the motion was carried. The next meeting will be scheduled for Wednesday April 2^{nd} .

, Chairman
_, Vice Chairman
, Secretary

Isle of Wight County Electoral Board Meeting Minutes April 2, 2014

In Attendance:

Jeremiah Cuffey, Chairman William Bell, Secretary Inetha Holmes, Vice-Chairman Lisa Betterton, GR

Meeting called to order at 1:05pm by Chairman Jeremiah Cuffey.

Approval of minutes

Minutes from last meeting were approved and signed

Secretary's Report

Mr. Bell briefly discussed the new voter ID procedures which will be put into effect as of July 1st.

General Registrar Report

Ms. Betterton had prepared Certificates of Appreciation for several retiring poll workers and asked the Board to sign them. She also had each Board member sign individual Contact and Access Maintenance Forms to keep on file. The training for the Smithfield Town Election will be April 29th at 5:00 at the VR office. Six Officers have been contacted to work the election and will attend the training.

New Business

Mr. Bell stated that when attending meetings around the state he had been told that the Electoral Board members were required to file a Statement of Economic Interest. He remained under this assumption until he was told by the Secretary in Goochland County that the form was not a requirement. He inquired to the State Board of Elections for their opinion on the matter. While waiting for their response he then sent a letter to the County Attorney, Mark Popovich, asking for his legal council on the matter. The attached letter was Mr. Popovich's findings concerning the matter which, in short, found no legal authority to require Electoral Board members to file a Statement of Economic Interest.

Mr. Bell discussed upcoming meetings that he thought would be in the Boards best interest to attend. He informed Ms. Holmes that she, as a member of the Electoral Board, is a member of VEBA and he expressed his desire for her to attend the next VEBA annual meeting in 2015.

He then informed Mr. Cuffey and Ms. Holmes that he would like for them to attend a legislative meeting that will be held in Richmond in January. His plan is for the Board to meet with as many representatives of Isle of Wight County as possible.

Mr. Bell also stated that he would like the Board to attend a presentation in Williamsburg in August which will address the changes in the duties and responsibilities of the Electoral Board & Registrar over the years. It will be given by the Radford Registrar, Tracy Howard. Mr. Bell stated he would like to invite the new County Administrator and/or a few members of the Board of Supervisors if possible.

Mr. Bell requested that all EB members read the section of the VA Law Book that states the responsibilities/duties required of the Electoral Board. He then asked that all EB duties that are delegated to the General Registrar be gathered, agreed upon and typed into a document. The document will then be signed by all Board members and the Registrar.

Mr. Bell stated that he felt it would be in this department's best interest to create an emergency SOP. He suggested we gather information from other localities and use what suits our county to create the plan. He would like the plan to include access to generators and other necessary equipment in case of an emergency. He would then have the plan reviewed by the County Administrator and Emergency Services. Mr. Bell also suggested a training SOP be created this summer before the due date in January.

Mr. Bell made a request for a "Policy Folder" to be created and that all new policies put into effect by the Board be documented and kept in the folder.

the Board be documented and kept in the fold	der.
Other Business and Public Comment None	
Good of the Order	
Meeting was adjourned at 2:00pm	
	_, Chairman
	, Vice Chairman
	, Secretary

Isle of Wight County Electoral Board Meeting Minutes May 7, 2014

In Attendance:

Jeremiah Cuffey, Chairman William Bell, Secretary Inetha Holmes, Vice-Chairman Lisa Betterton, GR

Meeting <u>called to order</u> at 9:35pm by Chairman Jeremiah Cuffey.

Approval of minutes

Minutes from last meeting were approved and signed

Secretary's Report

Mr. Bell discussed the new voter ID procedures which will be put into effect as of July 1st. He stated that, as with the Voter Registration card, the voter ID card will be mailed to the voters address on file. If the voter is not established at the on file address the card will be returned to the Voter Registration office. He also discussed situations that will qualify a voter for a temporary voter ID.

Mr. Bell stated that the heads of VEBA are trying to get a General Registrar/Electoral Board study off the ground. The idea was submitted before the General Assembly in January but was shot down. They are now trying to convince the State Board to conduct the study by appointing 2 - 3 Registrars and Electoral Board members to work with SBE Secretary Palmer and submit the study by November.

The goal of the study is to re-evaluate the duties of the GR/Electoral Board and to also have the GR's salary based on the same population scale as the Treasurer and Commissioner of the Revenue.

General Registrar Report

Ms. Betterton presented the new Policy Book that was requested by the Electoral Board. She asked that the Board review the book and give their input.

The Board and GR discussed the possible security issues with the new Voter ID cards

New Business

Mr. Bell stated that Falls Church has gone through the Law book and recorded all the EB duties that have been delegated to their GR. He felt the IOW Board could use this information to help them create their list of duties.

He again mentioned the presentation that will be held in Williamsburg on August 22nd and expressed his desire for all EB members to attend. He stated that all the regional Delegates and Representatives have been invited and that he would like to invite the new County Administrator, Ann Seward, to attend as well as the members of the Board of Supervisors.

Other Business and Public Comment

None

Good of the Order	
None	
Meeting was adjourned at 10:26am.	
	, Chairman
	, Vice Chairman
	, Secretary
	, Secretary

Electoral Board Isle of Wight County Virginia May 9, 2014

The Isle of Wight Electoral Board met on May 7, 2014 at 9:00am to canvass the Town of Smithfield General Election held May 6, 2014.

There was a provisional ballot cast for lack of ID. Ms. Spratley was called by Ms. Lonsdale and informed that she had until 12:00 noon on Friday, May 9th to present her ID at the Registrar's Office for her vote to be cast.

One discrepancy was noted and corrected in the data reported on the SOR. Connie Hite Chapman received 130 votes on the DRE machine tape but the figure 136 was placed in error on the SOR.

The canvass was recessed until Friday, May 9th at 1:00pm. The canvass reconvened at 1:00pm on Friday. No ID had been presented. Abstracts were printed, distributed and the meeting was adjourned at 1:15pm.

 , Chairman
 , Vice Chairman

Isle of Wight County Electoral Board Meeting Minutes June 11, 2014

In Attendance:

Jeremiah Cuffey, Chairman William Bell, Secretary Inetha Holmes, Vice-Chairman Lisa Betterton, GR

Meeting called to order at 1:15pm by Chairman Jeremiah Cuffey.

Approval of minutes

Minutes from last meeting were approved and signed

Secretary's Report

Mr. Bell informed the Board that a statewide software contract has been signed by the voting equipment vendors to keep costs for equipment the same across the state.

He stated that he went to Richmond and witnessed the testing phase of the voter ID process. SBE allowed each locality 3 test ID pictures to be taken and processed for testing purposes only. There will be another release in August allowing all VR offices to set up "mobile mode" stations outside the office to take voter ID pictures for registered voters with no picture ID. This is optional and not required. Also, because voters are allowed to have their picture taken at any VR office in the state, there have been some concerns from certain localities that they will be overwhelmed with ID requests from other localities. These localities will be keeping a written record of all voters serviced from other localities. Mr. Bell informed the board members that the long awaited GR/EB study was approved in May. A committee has been formed to include at least two members of each organization – SBE, VEBA, and VRAV.

General Registrar Report

Ms. Betterton informed the Board that we are currently waiting for IT to install the Voter ID program. We are planning to participate in the testing process being conducted this week and have been told it will be installed today.

She also updated the Board on the status of the trailer that is being remodeled for our new equipment room.

New Business

Mr. Bell brought up the subject of the annual SBE meeting being held July 21 and 22. It was established that he and Inetha would be the attending EB members for this year.

Other Business and Public Comment

It was reaffirmed that all EB members will be attending the presentation on August 22nd in Williamsburg. Ms. Betterton stated she could not attend as she would be on vacation that week.

Good of the Order	
None	
Meeting was adjourned at 1:50pm.	
, Chairman	
, Chairman	
, Vice Chairman	
, Secretary	

Isle of Wight County Electoral Board Meeting Minutes July 2, 2014

In Attendance:

Jeremiah Cuffey, Chairman William Bell, Secretary Inetha Holmes, Vice-Chairman Lisa Betterton, GR

Meeting called to order at 1:10pm by Chairman Jeremiah Cuffey.

Approval of minutes

Minutes from last meeting were approved and signed

Secretary's Report

Mr. Bell informed the Board that the State Board of Elections now has a new division. This division will be known as the Department of Elections and has a newly appointed "commissioner" Edgardo Cortes, former Registrar of Fairfax County. His job is to report to the Governor through the Secretary of Administration, Nancy Rodriguez, who served as a previous Secretary of SBE. The State Board of Elections continues to retain the three positions of Chairman (Charles Judd), Vice Chairman (Kimberly Bowers), and Secretary (Don Palmer) however they will no longer be in charge of the various departments as this has been delegated to the newly formed Department of Elections.

Mr. Bell informed the Board that he spoke with Dee Dee Darden about using the old Windsor Middle School gym as the new Windsor polling place. He stated that she had no objection. He next plans to meet with the Mayor of Windsor to discuss the move with her. A contributing factor as to the use of the gym is whether or not the building has air conditioning. Although A/C is not a requirement for a polling place, it is a desirable perk that will make our Officers of Election and voters more comfortable during June Primaries.

General Registrar Report

Ms. Betterton informed the Board that renovation of our new Equipment building is almost complete. She also informed the Board that Forestry had moved out and the entire building can now be used for our department. Mr. Cuffey suggested that one of the back rooms be set up and used for more private meetings if necessary.

Ms. Betterton informed the Board that we have lost 2 more Officers at the Rushmere precinct dropping the precinct down to 5 workers. She asked Ms. Holmes if she knew of anyone in the Rushmere area that would like to serve at the polls. Ms. Holmes stated that Helena Urquhart, an OE assigned to Bartlett, had originally wanted to serve at Rushmere. Ms. Betterton made the decision to move Helena and her friend, Lizzie Williams to Rushmere from Bartlett however the precinct is still in need of at least 2 more OE's to run efficiently. Ms. Holmes stated she would make some inquiries and hopefully, have some new workers by our next meeting.

New Business

Mr. Bell brought up the subject of Voting Centers. He stated that Prince William County originally went before the GA to present a bill for the approval of Voting Centers in the state of VA. He claimed the bill went through the second reading of the House and was on the way to the third (meaning it would have only required the Governor's signature to pass) when certain delegates became nervous and voted against it. Mr. Bell proposed that we adopt a resolution and present it to the Board of Supervisors. His goal is to encourage other localities in the state to do the same and then contact their delegate for support. It is his hope that the bill could be passed this year.

The resolution was already composed and was approved and signed by all Board members.

Other Business and Public Comment

Mr. Bell presented the new AES contract to the Board. He requested that the Registrar do a price comparison with the 2013 contract and send it to him. This will be the first year that the town of Windsor will be holding an election in November. It was established that they will only be charged for expenses pertaining to the town.

Good of the Order

The next Board meeting was scheduled for August 6, 2014 at 1:00pm

Meeting was adjourned at 1:50pm.	
	, Chairman
	, Vice Chairman
	, Secretary

Isle of Wight County Electoral Board Meeting Minutes August 6, 2014

In Attendance:

Jeremiah Cuffey, Chairman William Bell, Secretary Inetha Holmes, Vice-Chairman Lisa Betterton, GR

Meeting called to order at 12:50pm by Chairman Jeremiah Cuffey.

Approval of minutes

Minutes from last meeting were approved and signed

Secretary's Report

Mr. Bell informed the Board that Waynesboro met with the leaders of VRAV to put their legislative agenda together. Many localities use schools as polling places however it has become a schedule and security issue for the schools to accommodate a primary during that particular time of the year. Therefore the goal is to move the primaries from the second Tuesday in June to the third Tuesday. If the bill passes it will go into effect July 1, 2015.

Mr. Bell spoke once again about the advantages of voting centers for primaries. There is a possibility of a bill being passed for a pilot program for five years to test the concept. Several localities in VA have a serious interest in being part of a Voting Center Pilot program.

Mr. Bell stated that the EB wants to see if they can get the state to force the parties to pay for primaries. He wasn't very optimistic however due to the fact that the income tax revenue is very bad in the state of VA and expected to get worse. He stated that it hasn't been this bad since 1961 and the budget that will be submitted this fall will most likely be stripped of all discretionary spending. Mr. Bell said that most of the problem can be directly attributed to the sequester of the federal government that occurred this past year. He believes the budget will be extremely tight with no raises for state employees expected for the next several years.

Mr. Bell spoke about the upcoming presentation in Williamsburg. He stated that the exact same presentation is being held in the western part of the state and every delegate and senator is clamoring to get in the door to hear it. And yet, every delegate and representative in the Tidewater region has declined to attend the presentation in Williamsburg. He expressed his disgust with the representatives of the Tidewater region and said this led him to call Vivian Page, who writes a blog for the Virginian Pilot, and invite her to the presentation. He also is considering contacting the Smithfield Times.

General Registrar Report

Ms. Betterton had Candidate Certificates for new Board of Supervisor member Rudolph Jefferson and School Board member Tina Hill. The Board was asked to sign the certificate.

Ms. Holmes informed everyone that Tina Hill's husband has taken a job in Tennessee. It is most likely that Mrs. Hill will be moving to Tennessee to be with her husband and her position will need to be filled.

Mr. Bell asked Ms. Holmes to speak with Mrs. Hill and ask her if she could stay in her position long enough to avoid a Special Election.

Ms. Betterton presented the new AES contract to the Board again. All Board members agreed to accept the contract terms. Mr. Bell signed the contract and instructed Ms. Betterton to send it to AES.

Ms. Betterton presented the November General ballots for the EB to review. We will be ordering 50%.

New Business

GR Evaluation – Closed Session

Other Business and Public Comment

The EB agreed to support the Vote Centers and asked the GR to type an updated Where As to be signed at the next meeting. This will be presented to the Board of Supervisors.

Good of the Order

Mr. Bell asked the other Board members if they still planned to attend the presentation in Williamsburg on August 22nd. All members planned to attend.

Meeting was adjourned at 2:15pm.	
	, Chairman
	, Vice Chairman
	, Secretary

Isle of Wight County Electoral Board Meeting Minutes September 3, 2014

In Attendance:

Jeremiah Cuffey, Chairman William Bell, Secretary Inetha Holmes, Vice-Chairman Viki Lonsdale, AR

Meeting called to order at 1:00pm by Chairman Jeremiah Cuffey.

Approval of minutes

Minutes from last meeting were approved and signed

Secretary's Report

Mr. Bell spoke briefly about the presentation that the EB attended in Williamsburg on August 22^{nd.} He stated that the only legislative input that attended was a senators aide and one delegate for James City County however there a few members of the press that were there including the Smithfield Times and the Virginian Pilot.

Mr. Bell then talked about attending a Voter Outreach event in Suffolk at Lake Prince Nursing Home. There were several high profile people in attendance including the Mayor, Vice Mayor, and 2 City Council members. He felt the event was very well received.

Mr. Bell stated that he will be going to Richmond tomorrow for the first meeting of the group appointed to conduct the EB/GR study. He stated that as the President of VEBA, he nominated two members from the association to be on the study group that will be studying the EB & GR duties. He also stated the new Commissioner of Elections has appointed him to be on the committee as well. A report will be due by December.

<u>General Registrar Report – Given by Viki Lonsdale in GR's absence</u>

Ms. Lonsdale informed the EB that Isle of Wight will be participating in the Voter Outreach program. The state will be providing our office with a new laptop to use for the program. We intend to send announcements via mail to all churches in IOW to inform them of the new Voter ID requirement and set up several outreach events as soon as the equipment is ready. Our goal is to contact the media in the county to announce the locations and times for the Voter Outreach. We intend to conduct two events — one at the Smithfield Center for the northern end of the county and the other at the Otelia J. Rainey Center in the southern end. Mr. Bell suggested that we set up an event at the First Gravel Hill Baptist Church. He stated there is a very large community in that area and an Outreach event would be very beneficial there.

Spooner will be in IOW to program the machines for CAP on Wednesday, September 10th. Ms. Holmes and Mr. Cuffey agreed to be present for the programming.

Ms. Londale informed the EB that Christy Phillips, chief at the Raynor precinct, does not want to serve as the chief any longer. She had several reasons for leaving the position. She stated she felt uncomfortable

in the Chief position as she is the youngest officer and felt a little resented. She also feels she doesn't have enough knowledge of the chief's duties to serve in the position properly.	
Ms. Betterton has promised to train her more extensively and speak to the other Officers concerning their feelings towards her as Chief.	
NONE	
Other Business and Public Comment NONE	
Good of the Order	
Meeting was adjourned at 1:45pm.	
, Chairman	
, Vice Chairman	

______, Secretary

Isle of Wight County Electoral Board Meeting Minutes October 1, 2014

In Attendance:

William Bell, Secretary
Inetha Holmes, Vice-Chairman

Lisa Betterton, GR

Meeting called to order at 1:02pm by Vice Chair Inetha Holmes.

Approval of minutes

Minutes from last meeting were approved and signed

Secretary's Report

Mr. Bell spoke briefly about the committee that was appointed to do the Registrar study. He talked about how much the duties and responsibilities have changed and increased for the Electoral Board as well as the Registrar and her staff.

General Registrar Report

Ms. Betterton informed the EB that IT has finally gotten involved with the hardware and software of the new EPB's. She stated that we will be using wireless hubs and the IT department has installed encrypted passwords to increase the security at the polls.

Ms. Betterton stated that she had been to the nursing homes to register elderly voters as well as have them fill out Absentee ballot applications.

The new laptop that is being funded by the state for the Voter Outreach program has not arrived. We have been told it is being customized for our needs and will be arriving within the next couple of weeks. Our plans to send information to the local churches has been delayed due to the delay.

Ms. Betterton informed the EB that Spooner will be here to program the voting machines tomorrow. She then stated that both parties have been notified and invited to attend.

New Business

Ms. Holmes inquired as to what precincts she would be visiting on Election day. Ms. Betterton stated that Ms. Holmes would be taking over the route that John Brannis had. Ms. Holmes stated she could find all the precincts if Ms. Betterton gave her the addresses.

Mr. Bell discussed various backup plans for Election Day should the EPB's fail in any way. Ms. Betterton stated that she would be sending paper poll books as back up to the precincts. Mr. Bell suggested the Officers of Election be trained on when and how to use the paper poll books should they be needed. Mr. Bell stressed the importance of ALL voters showing their photo ID and how this should be stressed at the Officer of Election training classes.

Mr. Bell informed Ms. Holmes about the supply boxes that are given to the EB members for Election Day. They contain all the forms, supplies and equipment accessories that any of the precincts could possibly run low on throughout the Election day.

Other Business and Public Comment

Good of the Order	
Meeting was adjourned at 1:38pm.	
	Cl. · · · · · ·
	, Chairman , Vice Chairman
	, Secretary

Electoral Board Isle of Wight County Virginia 5-7 November 2014

The Electoral Board of Isle of Wight County held a scheduled meeting on 5 November 2014 at the General Registrar's Office at IOW Courthouse to canvass the 4 November 2014 General and Special Election. The Chairman

called the meeting to order at 9:15 AM. Present were Jeremiah Cuffey, Inetha Holmes, William Bell and the General Registrar Lisa Betterton. Ms. Carlson and Mr. Coburn representing the Republican party were also in attendance.

The first order of business was to determine the number of provisional voters and determine if their votes would be cast. There were three provisionals where the voter had no ID to present. There were an additional 14 provisional ballots. After inspecting each provisional ballot envelope the names and a copy of the provisional ballot log were given to the General Registrar to provide background information on each provisional voter. At this point Ms. Carlson and Mr. Coburn departed.

At 10:25 we then began to canvas the election results. The Canvas was completed at 1:10 PM. At that time Ms. Lonsdale, Asst Registrar, provided and update on the provisionals. Replies from Dept. of Elections were still pending on several as well as 2 of the three ID provisionals. The Board recessed at 1:30 PM to reconvene at 1 PM on Friday 7 November.

The Board reconvened at 1 PM Friday. All parties present at recess on 5 November were again present. The board updated the provisional logs with available information from Ms. Lonsdale. The two ID issue voters had not returned a copy of their ID to the General Registrar by noon on Friday 7 Nov. All data was now available to make a determination on all provisional ballots. A Provisional Poll Book was opened and 6 ballots were cast. Updated provisional log sheets were provided to the General Registrar. Votes tallied in the Provisional Precinct were provided to the General Registrar for posting to SBE.

The abstracts of the election were prepared and given to the General Registrar for dispatch to SBE and the Clerk of Court.

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 1:40 PM

Jeremiah Cuffey, Chairm	nan

Inetha Holmes, Vice Chairman
William Bell, Secretary